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Dear Ed, 

Uhat you've been 8nx11:11,-; 	intorestinu. 

ourvvisad 	Yayior Branch u tad. say AfFrti: h did in 11eusweek.  for /In 

boeau:e he Zia no 	for/.t. 	I1-o.d an 	address Itd tell him t:iat, too. 

;Mat Uoor :im-ris says about Gary i:frit and the ...UK assassination is not in 

acuord iitii dart's record o.0 thr Church carvittee Schueiker subcommittee. Ile did 

nothoag and if I re:-.)all did ot oven read that report. 

If the irtajor 	;re.....o not as corrupt a it ii and has ben the F:31 and its 

Lab woad have beenat.posed not later than the J1 ssa.ssination, as you say in 

cliffe-cont way. 
just boi'oro the IG report wiz: 6Lisolor.rx1 I call]. that stuff to tho 

attention again, without response. 

2 in 	LC) 	 !):Atar. 	th-9 1-7:..111:; case, 

r2ha .103 and 1)cut, 
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